



S. MARIENA KAMALA BRINDA NOEL      📞 9047159437 / 9944944679  
📍 No.87, St. Mary's Tope, Teppakulam Post,      ✉️ marienanb1225@gmail.com  
Tiruchirappalli, Tamil Nadu, India  
Pin:620002.

### **PROFILE**

Assistant Professor with a teaching experience of 11 years who is passionate and positive and always strives to make a difference with whomever she engages with. She always creates a learning atmosphere to make the students feel at ease and enjoy learning. But she is someone who always loves to learn new things and welcomes responsibilities where she believes that they gave more exposure and learning.

### **EDUCATION**

St. Joseph's College (Autonomous) Tiruchirappalli  
Doctor of Philosophy (PhD)  
Submitted

Holy Cross College (Autonomous) Tiruchirappalli  
M.Sc. (Psychology)  
April 2019 -I Class

St. Joseph's College (Autonomous) Tiruchirappalli  
M.Phil (Master of Philosophy in English)  
September 2013- I Class

Holy Cross College (Autonomous) Tiruchirappalli  
Master of Arts (M.A) English  
April 2012- I Class

Holy Cross College (Autonomous) Tiruchirappalli  
Bachelor of Arts (B.A) English  
April 2010- I Class

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- Assistant Professor with 10 years of experience in PG & Research Department of

English, Holy Cross College, Trichy, Tamil Nadu, India.

(June 2013- Till date)

- Facilitating students through regular lectures.
- Subjects handled: Indian Writing in English, Contemporary Literature, Post- Colonial Literature, Research Methodology, Myth and Literature, Children's Literature, Social History Of England.

## RESEARCH INTEREST

- Have published 5 research articles in Scopus and UGC Care approved Journals
- Guided more than 20 UG group projects as a part of the end-semester curriculum fulfillment.
- Doctoral Research- “Socio-Cultural Space of Transgenders in the works of Select Novelists”.

## ACADEMIC INTEREST

- Has attended nearly 30 seminars, Conferences, and webinars till date.
- Presented and Published 5 papers in National and International Seminars and conferences.
- Contributed a chapter in the book titled ‘An Insight into the LGBTQ+Community and their Literature.

## ACADEMIC RESPONSIBILITIES WITHIN THE COLLEGE

- Associate NCC Officer of Holy Cross College, Tiruchirappalli (2021- till date).
- Coordinator of the Department of English (2018 -2020)
- Staff Secretary (2018-2019)
- Coordinator for Bridge Course (2014-15, 2017-2018)
- Core Committee member of RESCAPES- Rural Development program- A program designed for active involvement of students in community development, 2017-2018
- Coordinator of AICUF (2016-2017)
- NSS Programme officer (2014-2017)
- One of the members of the Admission Committee (2017 till year)
- Fine Arts In charge (2014-2015)
- UG Class teacher (2013 till date)

## EXTRA CREDENTIALS

- Member of STRIDE -An interdisciplinary project for which fund of Rs.50,000/- has been sanctioned and the patent has been filed.
- Received excellence award at OTA, Gwalior, Delhi for outstanding performance in NIAP.
- During her tenure one cadet from Holy Cross College (Autonomous) represented Tiruchirappalli, Tamil Nadu, in the PM rally, Republic Day Parade, Delhi, 2024.
- Has been the contingent commander of Trichy group of RDC-IGC, 2024 at Idayappatti, Madurai.